THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADLPHIA

SCHOOL REFORM COMMISSION

Office of Capital Programs

440 North Broad Street, 3rd Floor – Suite 371

Philadelphia, PA  19130

TELEPHONE: (215) 400-4730

Addendum No. 1 (cont’d)


Addendum No. 1

Subject: 
RFP to Retro-Commissioning Engineering Services 

                                 Due Tuesday, April 24, 2018 at 2:00PM 

Location:            Commodore John Barry Elementary School
__________________________________________________________________________TThis Addendum, dated April 17, 2018, shall modify and become part of the RFP Proposal. Any items not mentioned herein, or affected by, shall remain strictly in accordance with the original document.

The RFP DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO FRIDAY, APRIL 27, 2018 AT 2:00 PM

Questions/Answers:

1. QUESTION:

Section 7.2.1: On-site staffing through final completion – we will have staff on site to perform Cx testing to determine corrections required and issue these details, however, while the corrections are being made by a contractor or maintenance staff, being on site should not be required since there is no way at this point to determine the list of corrections or repairs required.  Once this list has been completed, monitoring the work on site should not be required either since we will return to the site to re-test the repairs/corrections to validate they have been completed correctly.  If, during retesting, something does not work and can be repaired same day, then this on-site requirement is acceptable.  Please confirm our understanding of the on-site requirement.

ANSWER: Confirmed. However, if and when repairs, to the mechanical system, are being performed the CxA team members shall be available by phone to answer any questions the Contractor may have to properly complete his/her work.

2. QUESTION:

Section 7.2.5: as-built drawings review – since the R-Cx scope does NOT indicate any design or construction is included, any construction related activities resulting from future design performed by others would not be performed in this contract.  Please confirm removal of this scope item.

ANSWER: CxA shall review the existing As-Builts to recommend corrections to existing system. This shall not require redesign of the existing system.
3. QUESTION:

Cx Agent Task list, General Requirement, paragraph 2 – this indicates “construction”, however, paragraph 3 below this last sentence states “the services for the Design Team, Contractor, and various subcontractors are NOT provided for under this Scope or Work and the CxA is not responsible for providing their services”.  This would indicate that the next section “Design Intent Review Phase” and 

“Occupancy and Warranty Phase” scope of work would NOT be part of this RFP, please confirm.  This scope seems to imply that after the R-Cx work is complete and new design requirements and implementing those new design requirements would be part of a future Cx scope RFP.

ANSWER:  The “Design Intent Review Phase” means review of the original design documents and existing As-Builts of the system to be recommissioned. “Occupancy and Warranty Phase” is definitely part of this Retro-Commissioning RFP. The CxA shall warrant his retro-commissioning work.

4. QUESTION:

Test Equipment section – being on site full time with TAB contractor would increase the cost for the R-Cx work, please confirm it is acceptable to be on-site for the initial TAB work for a few days to verify the TAB methods and accuracy performed is acceptable, but have the TAB contractor finish the work, the CxA reviews and approves the TAB report.

ANSWER: Successful CxA shall provide SDP the method they intend to utilize to retro-commission the mechanical system. The SDP requests that the TAB Contractor be NEBB or AABC certified. The successful CxA shall determine that the TAB Contractor can perform the work with minimal guidance, after approval from SDP, provided the CxA warrants all Retro-commissioning  work by their team members.

5. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 1 – this lists “CM” experience, please confirm this should read “CxA experience” as this RFP is not a CM type project.

ANSWER: Confirmed.
6. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 1, paragraph “A” – please confirm that Cx projects completed beyond 5 years is acceptable as we have several within 8 years.

ANSWER: The SDP may accept Cx Projects within 8 years.

7. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 2 – paragraph “B” – this lists several project members that do not apply to this R-Cx RFP, please confirm only the Commissioning Specialist and associated R-Cx team member resumes apply.

ANSWER: All members shall have resumes submitted to the SDP per the RFP requirements.

8. QUESTION

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 3 – paragraph “B” – this should be removed since Construction is not part of the RFP, please confirm.

ANSWER: Construction means any repairs required for retro-commissioning of the system.

9. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 3 – paragraph “C” - this should be removed since Post-Construction is not part of the RFP, please confirm.

ANSWER: Post-construction means post-repairs.

10. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 3 – paragraph “D” – the reference to providing a Table for items “B” and “C” should be removed since Construction and Post-Construction is not part of the RFP, please confirm.

ANSWER: Post-construction means post-repairs. Table for items “B” and “C” shall be completed according to the RFP requirements.
11. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 5 – the first paragraph, second sentence asks for a schedule for “construction phase”, however, as noted above “construction phase” is not part of the RFP, please confirm this schedule is not required.  This really would only a guess since the R-Cx work has not been done and the list of construction items is not yet known, so it would seem this would not be required.

ANSWER: This should read “Repair Phase” and a schedule time line shall be provided to the SDP.

12. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 5, paragraphs “A” and “B” – please confirm this is not required since Design Phase is not part of the RFP.

ANSWER: Section 8, Tab 5, Paragraphs “A” & “B” of this RFP shall be adhered to in order to perform work for the SDP.
13. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 5, second paragraph – “construction phase” understanding seems to not apply since Construction is not part of the RFP, please confirm.

ANSWER: Section 8, Tab 5 means “Retro-Commissioning Phase and Repair Phase Services”. 

14. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 7, last paragraph – this references Construction Manager Services, please confirm this is not applicable as this is not a CM type RFP.  We can provide our standard Professional Services Insurance coverages.

ANSWER: This is a Retro-Commissioning RFP that requires a Certificate of Insurance (COI) for Commissioning work that is performed by the CxA.

15. QUESTION:

Section 8.0 Proposal Requirements, Tab 11 – we cannot submit a Financial Statement, please confirm it is acceptable to provide “company financial highlights” such as annual revenues the last couple of years, confirmation no Claims have been required for our services, etc.

ANSWER: Section 8, Tab 11 shall be adhered to perform Retro-Commissioning work for the SDP.

16. QUESTION:

Section 9.0 Proposal Requirements, section 9.1.2.6 – since the Design Phase is not part of the scope, this item should not be required, please confirm.

ANSWER: Section 9, Line Item 9.1.2.6 shall be adhered to perform work for the SDP.

17. QUESTION:

Section 9.0 Proposal Requirements, section 9.3 – please confirm the phases listed will be updated to include only the R-Cx work.  Since this is a lump sum agreement type project, the billing would be monthly based on work % completed, hourly billing or hours spent is not part of the invoice requirements and would not be submitted.  Please confirm this understanding of the RFP requirements.

ANSWER: Section 9.3 of this RFP shall be for CxA work only. Hourly rates shall be provided per the RFP requirements.
 

18. QUESTION:

Under 7.0 Project Scope, Commissioning Agent Task, General Requirements, 3rd paragraph States CxA shall be required to coordinate his or her activities with other entities. For the functional testing of the control system is the SDP going to supply a controls contractor? 

ANSWER: The CxA shall provide a Controls Contractor for all phases of CxA work.

19. QUESTION:

 If the CxA is to supply a controls contractor- the controls platform will be required or a copy of the Controls As-Built diagrams. It is critical that the controls as-built drawings are available. Will SDP supply these?
ANSWER: The SDP shall provide the CxA with Contract Documents that are in their possession. Any additional information shall be procured by the CxA.

20. QUESTION:

Is the CxA to supply a TAB contractor or is the CxA to utilize information from the ATC system and functional testing? We recommend that the CxA utilizes the controls contractor and functional testing to establish if the water or air flows are way out of original intent and put that on the deficiency list to be investigated/corrected if required.
ANSWER: The CxA shall commission the mechanical ATC system with the methodology he/she deems appropriate to get the System to properly operate within the original design and controls parameter(s) and intent.

21. QUESTION:

 Design Intent Review Phase- Verify this section does not apply?
ANSWER: This section does apply to understand the ”Retro-Commissioning” intent outlined by the CxA for the SDP Operations personnel to follow.

22. QUESTION:

                In numerous instances in the RFP the intent of the CxA work is for new construction combined with 

                retro-Cx intent. Verify intent of retro is to investigate and functional test with deficiency report, CxA to 

                functional test again for the fixed deficient items including report, training, and provide for seasonal 

                testing. Please verify.
ANSWER: The retro-commissioning intent is defined within this RFP. The SDP has provided all participants with an outline to retro-commission the existing ATC/HVAC system for the Commodore Barry Elementary School. Each CxA shall submit their methodology to retro-commission this school in accordance with best practices and their professional experiences.

                                                         END OF ADDENDA #1
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